Investor Report

PBD Germany Auto Loan 2021 UG (Haftungsbeschränkt) EUR 536,300,000 Notes due December 2032 Payment Date: 25-Oct-2022 Reporting Date: 20-Oct-2022 Reporting Agent: HSBC Bank plc

HSBC



#### Contents

	Page
Contents	2
Transaction Details	3
Transaction Parties	4
Bond Report	5
Bond Ratings	6
Reserve Account	7
Bank Accounts	8
Ledgers	9
Subordinated Loan	10
Expenses Report	11
Available Interest Collections	12
Interest Priority of Payments	13
Available Principal Amount	14
Principal Priority of Payments	15
Triggers & Events	16
Counterparty Ratings	17
Portfolio Summary	18
Portfolio Concentration	21
Balance Sheet	22
Portfolio Stratifications	23
Disclaimer	41



## **Transaction Details**

Key Dates	
Close Date	Friday, 29 January 2021
Calculation Date	Tuesday, 18 October 2022
Collection Period (start)	Thursday, 1 September 2022
Collection Period (end)	Friday, 30 September 2022
Interest Period (start)	Monday, 26 September 2022
Interest Period (end)	Tuesday, 25 October 2022
Current Payment Date	Tuesday, 25 October 2022
Next Payment Date	Friday, 25 November 2022
Revolving Period End Date	Thursday, 25 January 2024
Final Maturity Date	Wednesday, 29 December 2032

HSBC Contact Details	
Role	Client Service Manager
Name	Maria Tsavou
Email	maria.tsavou@hsbc.com
Telephone	+44 (0) 207 991 2209
Group Email	ctla.securitisation@hsbc.com
Investor Reporting	https://investorreporting.gbm.hsbc.com

Period Day Counts		
Collection Period Days	29 days	
Interest Period Days	29 days	



### **Transaction Parties**

Role	Counterparty
lssuer	PBD Germany Auto Loan 2021 UG (Haftungsbeschränkt)
Data Trustee	Elavon Financial Services Designated Activity Company
Seller	PSA Bank Deutschland GMBH
Servicer	PSA Bank Deutschland GMBH
Account Bank	Elavon Financial Services Designated Activity Company
Reporting Agent	HSBC Bank plc
Calculation Agent	HSBC Bank plc
Corporate Administrator	Wilmington Trust SP Services (Frankfurt) GMBH
Back-Up Servicer Facilitator	Wilmington Trust SP Services (Frankfurt) GMBH
Arranger	Unicredit Bank AG
Rating Agency	Moody's Investors Service España SA
Rating Agency	Fitch Ratings Ireland Limited
Listing Agent	Banque Internationale à Luxembourg
Security Trustee	HSBC Corporate Trustee Company (UK) Limited
Paying Agent	Elavon Financial Services Designated Activity Company

#### Bond Report

Class	A Notes	B Notes
Currency	EUR	EUR
ISIN	XS2279552520	XS2279552876
Payment Frequency	Monthly	Monthly
Current Payment Date	25-Oct-2022	25-Oct-2022
Interest Accrual Method	Actual/360	Actual/360
Final Maturity Date	29-Dec-2032	29-Dec-2032
Current Period Rates:		
Reference Index	Fixed Rate	Fixed Rate
Index Determination Date	N/A	N/A
Index Rate	N/A	N/A
Margin	0.30000%	1.00000%
Total Coupon	0.30000%	1.00000%
Transaction Amounts:		
Original Issue Size	€ 500,000,000.00	€ 36,300,000.00
Opening Balance for Period	€ 500,000,000.00	€ 36,300,000.00
Beginning Pool Factor	1.00000	1.00000
Principal Repayments	-	-
Further Notes	-	-
Closing Balance for Period	€ 500,000,000.00	€ 36,300,000.00
Ending Pool Factor	1.00000	1.00000
Prior Unpaid Interest	-	-
Interest on Prior Unpaid	-	-
Current Interest Due	€ 120,850.00	€ 29,243.28
Total Interest Paid	€ 120,850.00	€ 29,243.28
Unpaid Interest	-	-

On 25 August 2021 (the "First Further Notes Issue Date"), the Issuer will issue the following Further Notes: (a) First Further Class ANotes with: (i) the Original Note Amount of EUR 33,800,000.00 (ii) the applicable Pool Factor (taking into account any redemption onthat Payment Date) of 100% (iii) the Note Principal Amount of EUR 33,800,000.00 and (iv) temporary ISIN: XS2367604480, (b) FirstFurther Class B Notes with (i) the Original Note Amount of EUR 2,500,000.00 (ii) the applicable Pool Factor (taking into account anyredemption on that Payment Date) of 100% (iii) the Note Principal Amount of EUR 2,500,000.00 (ii) the applicable Pool Factor (taking into account anyredemption on that Payment Date) of 100% (iii) the Note Principal Amount of EUR 2,500,000.00 and (iv) temporary ISIN:XS2367605966. The First Further Notes will rank pari passu with, and share the same security as the Initial Notes. The notes being in aNGN (New Global Notes) format will initially be issued as Temporary Global Notes and then not earlier than 40 calendar days afterissue and after the noteholder has declared its tax status be replaced with the Permanent Global Notes. The First Further Notes will affirst, for operational purposes, be issued under a new temporary ISIN, but will then be merged with the Initial Notes. Onceconsolidated with the Initial Notes, the First Further Notes will share the same ISIN as all other Notes in issuance.



# **Bond Ratings**

Original Ratings	S&P	Fitch	Moody's	DBRS
Class A	n/a	AA	Aa2	n/a
Class B	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

Current Ratings	S&P	Fitch	Moody's	DBRS
Class A	n/a	AA	Aa2	n/a
Class B	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a



#### **Reserve Account**

General Reserve Account	
Opening Balance	€ 1,500,000.00
Credits to the General Reserve Account	€ 1,500,000.00
Debits to the General Reserve Account	€ 1,500,000.00
Closing Balance	€ 1,500,000.00
General Reserve Account Required Amount	€ 1,500,000.00



#### **Bank Accounts**

General Collection Account	
Opening Balance	-
Credits to the General Collection Account	€ 20,376,816.74
Debits to the General Collection Account	€ 20,376,816.74
Closing Balance	-

Interest Account	
Opening Balance	-
Credits to the Interest Account	€ 1,500,000.00
Debits to the Interest Account	€ 1,500,000.00
Closing Balance	-

Principal Account	
Opening Balance	€ 3.77
Credits to the Principal Account	€ 18,927,737.37
Debits to the Principal Account	€ 18,927,417.46
Closing Balance	€ 323.68



## Ledgers

Principal Deficiency Ledger	
Opening Balance	-
Credits to the Principal Deficiency Ledger	€182,309.14
Debits to the Principal Deficiency Ledger	€182,309.14
Closing Balance	-

Principal Account Ledger	
Opening Balance	€3.77
Credits to the Principal Account Ledger	€18,927,737.37
Debits to the Principal Account Ledger	€18,927,417.46
Closing Balance	€323.68



### Subordinated Loan

Subordinated Loan Details	
Opening Loan Balance	€1,500,000.00
Interest Due (fixed 1% p/a)	€1,208.33
Total Interest Paid	€1,208.33
Principal Repayments	-
Further Sub Loan	-
Closing Loan Balance	€1,500,000.00



## **Expenses Report**

Fee Туре	Prior Shortfall	Current Amount Due	Current Amount Paid	Outstanding Shortfall
Account Bank	-	€18,017.50	€18,017.50	-
Agent Bank	-	-	-	-
Arranger	-	-	-	-
Auditors	-	-	-	-
Back-Up Servicer	-	-	-	-
Back-Up Servicer Facilitator	-	-	-	-
Calculation Agent	-	-	-	-
Corporate Administrator	-	-	-	-
Data Trustee	-	-	-	-
Legal Advisers	-	-	-	-
Listing Agent	-	-	-	-
Other Amounts	-	€1,152.00	€1,152.00	-
Paying Agent	-	-	-	-
Rating Agencies	-	-	-	-
Reporting Agent	-	-	-	-
Security Trustee	-	-	-	-
Servicer	-	€134,075.00	€134,075.00	-
Settlement Agent	-	-	-	-
Tax	-	-	-	-



#### Available Distribution Amounts

Available Collections	
(a) All cash collections	€ 20,000,529.61
(b) Any Deemed Collections	€ 293,820.09
(c) Any and all Recoveries	€ 82,467.04
Total Available Collections	€ 20,376,816.74

Available Interest Collections	
The Available Collections less the Available Principal Collections	€ 1,631,388.51

Available Interest Amount	
(a) The Available Interest Collections	€ 1,631,388.51
(b) The amount standing to the credit of the General Reserve Account	€ 1,500,000.00
(c) Any interest earned (if any) in respect of the Accounts	-
(d) With respect to the First Payment Date, The issue price of the Class A Notes	-
Total Available Interest Amount	€ 3,131,388.51



# Pre-Enforcement Priority of Payments

Interest Priority of Payments	Amounts Paid	Available Funds
		€ 3,131,388.51
(a) first, to pay the Issuer Expenses and any Issuer Expenses Arrears	€ 153,244.50	€ 2,978,144.01
(b) second, to pay, pari passu and on a pro rata basis, the Class A Notes Interest Amount	€ 120,850.00	€ 2,857,294.01
(c) third, to transfer to the General Reserve Account for the balance to be equal to the Reserve Required Amount	€ 1,500,000.00	€ 1,357,294.01
(d) fourth, transfer to the Principal Account to reduce any Principal Deficiency Ledger to zero	€ 182,309.14	€ 1,174,984.87
(e) fifth, to pay, pari passu and on a pro rata basis, the Class B Notes Interest Amount and Class B Interest Arrears	€ 29,243.28	€ 1,145,741.59
(f) sixth, to pay the Subordinated Loan Provider, first, Interest, and thereafter Principal (General Reserve Required Decrease Amount)	€ 1,208.33	€ 1,144,533.26
(g) seventh, to pay the remaining Available Interest Amount to the Seller	€ 1,144,533.26	-
Total Distribution Amount	€ 3,131,388.51	



#### Available Distribution Amounts

Available Principal Collections	
(a) Scheduled Principal	€ 16,093,149.08
(b) Unscheduled Principal	€ 2,361,897.46
(c) Deemed Collections less Deemed Collection Interest Component	€ 290,381.69
Total Available Principal Collections	€ 18,745,428.23

Available Principal Amount	
(a) All Principal Collections	€ 18,745,428.23
(b) The remaining balance standing to the credit of the Principal Account (if any)	€ 3.77
(c) all amounts to be transferred from the Interest Account to the Principal Account	€ 182,309.14
(d) The Further Notes Amount	-
(e) Any amounts credited to the Principal Account Ledger	-
Total Available Principal Amount	€ 18,927,741.14

Maximum Receivables Purchase Amount	
(a) the difference between:	-
(i) The Aggegate Outstanding Note Principal Amount	€ 536,300,000.00
minus	-
(ii) the Aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount on the last day of the Collection Period	€ 517,372,258.86
(b) The Available Principal Amount, less Additional Purchased Receivables	€ 18,927,741.14
Maximum Receivables Purchase Amount (the lesser of (a) and (b) above)	€ 18,927,741.14



# Pre-Enforcement Priority of Payments

Principal Priority of Payments	Amounts Paid	Available Funds
		€ 18,927,741.14
(a) first, to pay the Seller the Principal Component Purchase Price	€ 18,927,417.46	€ 323.68
(b) second, during the Revolving Period, to pay any amounts up to the Maximum Principal Account Ledger Amount	€ 323.68	-
(c) third, on each Payment Date, to pay, pari passu and on a pro rata basis, the Class A Notes Amortisation Amount	-	-
(d) fourth, on each Payment Date, to pay, pari passu and on a pro rata basis, the Class B Notes Amortisation Amount	-	-
Total Distribution Amount	€ 18,927,741.14	



# **Triggers & Events**

Transaction Events Summary	
Seller Event	No
Servicer Termination Event	No
Notification Event	No
Issuer Event of Default	Νο
Amortisation Event	Νο
	NU



## **Counterparty Ratings**

				Long Term			Short Term	
Counterparty	Counterparty Role	Agency	Trigger	Rating	Status	Trigger	Rating	Status
Elavon Financial Services Designated Activity Company	Account Bank	Fitch	А	AA-	Pass	F1	F1+	Pass
Elavon Financial Services Designated Activity Company	Account Bank	Moodys	A2	Aa3	Pass	P-1	P-1	Pass



# Portfolio Summary

Portfolio Statistics - Performing Receivables	
Top 1 Customer	0.03%
Top 10 Customers	0.25%
Top 20 Customers	0.45%
Average Balance per Customer	€10,407.12
Weighted Average Discounted Interest Rate	3.35%
Weighted Average OLTV	83.86%
Weighted Average Original Term (Months)	50.28
Weighted Average RemainingTerm (Months)	30.01
Weighted Average Seasoning (Months)	20.27
Balloon Amount	44.96%

Loan Portfolio		
Principal Opening Balance of performing and delinquent receivables :	Principal	€ 536,299,996.23
	Number of Contracts	50,465
Principal Receipts:	Principal Scheduled	€ 16,078,317.79
	Principal Unscheduled	€ 2,360,715.27
Principal Opening Balance of repurchased receivables:	Principal	€ 306,395.17
	Number of Contracts	1,080
Losses (default amount):	Principal	€ 182,309.14
	Number of Contracts	16
Principal Closing Balance:	Principal	€ 517,372,258.86
	Number of Contracts	49,385
Additional Receivables:	Principal	18,927,417.46
	Number of Contracts	1,067
Principal Closing Balance plus Additional Receivables	Principal	536,299,676.32
	Number of Contracts	50,452



# Portfolio Summary

Performance Summary - Defaulted Receivables	Total
Current Defaulted Receivables	€ 182,309.14
Number of current Defaulted Receivables	16
Cumulative Defaulted Receivables	€ 2,076,738.73
Number of Cumulative Defaulted Receivables	191
Current Recoveries	€ 82,467.04
Number of Current Recoveries	20
Cumulative Recoveries	€ 1,369,836.90
Number of Cumulative Recoveries	149
Net Cumulative Losses under Defaulted Receivables	€ 706,901.83



# Portfolio Summary

Performance Summary - Loan Performance	Trigger Breached	Trigger	Current Month
Performance Ratios:			
Constant Prepayment Rate (CPR)		-	5.31%
Cumulative Default Ratio	Ν	2.00%	-
Average Delinquency Ratio	Ν	4.00%	1.26%
Principal Deficiency Shortfall		-	-



### Portfolio Concentration

Concentration Limits	Limit	Breached?	Actual Amount	% of Total
(a) the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables - as of such Subsequent Purchase Date and taking into account all Additional Receivables to be purchased on such Subsequent Purchase Date:				
(i) which derive from Auto Loan Contracts in respect of Balloon Loans entered into with a Commercial Debtor does not exceed 35% of the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables	35%	Ν	€162,934,920.32	30.38%
(ii) which derive from Auto Loan Contracts entered into with a Commercial Debtor does not exceed 45% of the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables	45%	Ν	€229,260,227.02	42.75%
(iii) which derive from Auto Loan Contracts in respect of Balloon Loans does not exceed 85% of the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables	85%	N	€399,125,955.77	74.42%
(iv) which derive from Auto Loan Contracts entered into to purchase Used Cars does not exceed 35% of the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables; and	35%	N	€187,699,182.32	35.00%
(v) which are owed by the same Debtor does not exceed 0.05% of the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that	0.05%	N	€160.767.27	0.03%
are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables (b) the aggregate of the Balloon Amounts in respect of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables as of such date, taking into	0.05%	IN IN	0100,707.27	0.05%
account all Additional Receivables to be purchased on such Subsequent Purchase Date, is less than 60% of the aggregate Outstanding Principal Amount of all Purchased Receivables that are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables	60%	Ν	€241,101,416.32	44.96%
(c) the average remaining term of the Auto Loan Contracts from which the Performing Receivables that are Performing Receivables arise, taking into account all Additional Receivables to be purchased on such Subsequent Purchase Date, weighted by the Outstanding Principal Amount of the Performing Receivables that are Performing Receivables, taking into account those Additional Receivables, does not exceed 46 months	46	Ν	30.01	-



### **Balance Sheet**

Assets	
Principal Outstanding Balance	
Performing Receivables	€517,372,258.86
Additional Receivables	€18,927,417.46
Net Outstanding Receivable Amount	€536,299,676.32
Reserves	
General Reserve Account	€1,500,000.00
General Collection Account	-
Interest Account	-
Principal Account	€323.68
Total Assets	€537,800,000.00

Liabilities	
Principal Amount Outstanding	
Class A Notes	€500,000,000.00
Class B Notes	€36,300,000.00
Notes	€536,300,000.00
Liabilities	
General Reserve Liability	€1,500,000.00
General Collection Liability	-
Interest Account	-
Principal Account Ledger	€537,800,000.00



Delinquent Receivables	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
0 < 30 days	€ 534,428,137.49	99.65%	50,080	99.64%
30 < 60 days	€ 1,158,627.29	0.22%	115	0.23%
60 < 90 days	€ 434,550.96	0.08%	37	0.07%
90 < 120 days	€ 260,906.59	0.05%	26	0.05%
120 < 150 days	€ 17,453.99	0.00%	3	0.01%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Vehicle Type	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
New	€ 348,600,494.00	65.00%	25,202	50.14%
Used	€ 187,699,182.32	35.00%	25,059	49.86%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Customer Type	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
Commercial	€ 229,260,227.02	42.75%	18,646	37.10%
Consumer	€ 307,039,449.30	57.25%	31,615	62.90%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Contract Type	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
Balloon	€ 399,125,955.77	74.42%	30,284	60.25%
Standard	€ 137,173,720.55	25.58%	19,977	39.75%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Initial Outstanding Balance	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
< 2,500.00	€ 315,086.49	0.06%	397	0.79%
2,500.00 < 5,000.00	€ 3,552,147.85	0.66%	1,827	3.64%
5,000.00 < 7,500.00	€ 16,308,181.65	3.04%	4,729	9.41%
7,500.00 < 10,000.00	€ 34,691,489.10	6.47%	6,653	13.24%
10,000.00 < 12,500.00	€ 44,171,774.21	8.24%	6,467	12.87%
12,500.00 < 15,000.00	€ 48,453,827.48	9.03%	5,542	11.03%
15,000.00 < 17,500.00	€ 50,149,845.50	9.35%	4,807	9.56%
17,500.00 < 20,000.00	€ 56,317,667.06	10.50%	4,509	8.97%
20,000.00 < 22,500.00	€ 60,085,834.95	11.20%	4,274	8.50%
22,500.00 < 25,000.00	€ 58,735,683.20	10.95%	3,639	7.24%
25,000.00 < 27,500.00	€ 48,906,985.62	9.12%	2,624	5.22%
27,500.00 < 30,000.00	€ 37,880,810.24	7.06%	1,800	3.58%
30,000.00 < 32,500.00	€ 28,287,826.60	5.27%	1,223	2.43%
32,500.00 < 35,000.00	€ 18,328,692.98	3.42%	725	1.44%
35,000.00 < 37,500.00	€ 11,831,986.83	2.21%	447	0.89%
37,500.00 < 40,000.00	€ 8,130,479.55	1.52%	283	0.56%
40,000.00 < 42,500.00	€ 4,371,882.93	0.82%	143	0.28%
42,500.00 < 45,000.00	€ 3,012,215.40	0.56%	91	0.18%
45,000.00 < 47,500.00	€ 1,132,305.10	0.21%	34	0.07%
47,500.00 < 50,000.00	€ 766,207.34	0.14%	23	0.05%
50,000.00 < 52,500.00	€ 302,056.68	0.06%	9	0.02%
52,500.00 < 55,000.00	€ 429,842.08	0.08%	12	0.02%
57,500.00 < 60,000.00	€ 50,048.23	0.01%	1	0.00%
= 60,000.00	€ 86,799.25	0.02%	2	0.00%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Remaining Outstanding Balance	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
< 2,500.00	€ 6,134,212.27	1.14%	5,785	11.51%
2,500.00 < 5,000.00	€ 25,324,362.34	4.72%	6,651	13.23%
5,000.00 < 7,500.00	€ 49,021,592.59	9.14%	7,844	15.61%
7,500.00 < 10,000.00	€ 59,876,868.77	11.16%	6,886	13.70%
10,000.00 < 12,500.00	€ 63,061,015.17	11.76%	5,610	11.16%
12,500.00 < 15,000.00	€ 64,654,665.31	12.06%	4,716	9.38%
15,000.00 < 17,500.00	€ 61,258,648.88	11.42%	3,781	7.52%
17,500.00 < 20,000.00	€ 53,119,142.16	9.90%	2,844	5.66%
20,000.00 < 22,500.00	€ 46,148,708.10	8.61%	2,178	4.33%
22,500.00 < 25,000.00	€ 36,912,665.26	6.88%	1,559	3.10%
25,000.00 < 27,500.00	€ 25,934,197.61	4.84%	992	1.97%
27,500.00 < 30,000.00	€ 17,099,294.20	3.19%	598	1.19%
30,000.00 < 32,500.00	€ 10,767,456.62	2.01%	346	0.69%
32,500.00 < 35,000.00	€ 7,751,828.04	1.45%	231	0.46%
35,000.00 < 37,500.00	€ 4,485,751.34	0.84%	124	0.25%
37,500.00 < 40,000.00	€ 2,312,120.19	0.43%	60	0.12%
40,000.00 < 42,500.00	€ 1,232,464.43	0.23%	30	0.06%
42,500.00 < 45,000.00	€ 563,448.85	0.11%	13	0.03%
45,000.00 < 47,500.00	€ 229,352.04	0.04%	5	0.01%
47,500.00 < 50,000.00	€ 245,286.98	0.05%	5	0.01%
50,000.00 < 52,500.00	€ 100,905.21	0.02%	2	0.00%
>= 62,500.00	€ 65,689.96	0.01%	1	0.00%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Original Term (Months)	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
6 < 12	€ 15,379.97	0.00%	7	0.01%
12 < 18	€ 585,323.10	0.11%	204	0.41%
18 < 24	€ 511,745.05	0.10%	152	0.30%
24 < 30	€ 6,663,442.80	1.24%	1,466	2.92%
30 < 36	€ 1,959,388.37	0.37%	466	0.93%
36 < 42	€ 41,658,388.26	7.77%	6,032	12.00%
42 < 48	€ 3,167,128.09	0.59%	533	1.06%
48 < 54	€ 360,596,212.20	67.24%	29,516	58.73%
54 < 60	€ 2,896,496.03	0.54%	347	0.69%
60 < 66	€ 91,444,118.48	17.05%	8,815	17.54%
66 < 72	€ 874,909.14	0.16%	109	0.22%
72 < 78	€ 8,579,790.56	1.60%	1,009	2.01%
78 < 84	€ 527,952.60	0.10%	50	0.10%
>= 84	€ 16,819,401.67	3.14%	1,555	3.09%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Remaining Term (Months)	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
< 6	€ 22,951,682.97	4.28%	5,214	10.37%
6 < 12	€ 41,275,762.59	7.70%	5,478	10.90%
12 < 18	€ 63,165,965.56	11.78%	7,091	14.11%
18 < 24	€ 60,947,880.74	11.36%	6,327	12.59%
24 < 30	€ 75,305,080.39	14.04%	6,746	13.42%
30 < 36	€ 78,551,182.69	14.65%	6,273	12.48%
36 < 42	€ 63,635,464.51	11.87%	4,578	9.11%
42 < 48	€ 79,571,897.68	14.84%	4,804	9.56%
48 < 54	€ 17,382,447.45	3.24%	1,344	2.67%
54 < 60	€ 20,712,318.43	3.86%	1,423	2.83%
60 < 66	€ 3,914,594.56	0.73%	344	0.68%
66 < 72	€ 3,616,521.06	0.67%	283	0.56%
72 < 78	€ 2,653,977.04	0.49%	187	0.37%
78 < 84	€ 2,614,900.65	0.49%	169	0.34%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Seasoning (Months)	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
< 6	€ 78,352,047.74	14.61%	4,786	9.52%
6 < 12	€ 81,047,504.39	15.11%	5,784	11.51%
12 < 18	€ 81,733,562.80	15.24%	6,962	13.85%
18 < 24	€ 82,075,007.83	15.30%	7,656	15.23%
24 < 30	€ 68,794,115.99	12.83%	7,329	14.58%
30 < 36	€ 72,655,861.24	13.55%	7,955	15.83%
36 < 42	€ 41,497,059.50	7.74%	4,980	9.91%
42 < 48	€ 28,247,166.40	5.27%	3,876	7.71%
48 < 54	€ 1,365,102.72	0.25%	707	1.41%
54 < 60	€ 328,482.45	0.06%	114	0.23%
60 < 66	€ 84,798.18	0.02%	38	0.08%
66 < 72	€ 75,276.38	0.01%	44	0.09%
72 < 78	€ 38,170.08	0.01%	22	0.04%
78 < 84	€ 5,520.62	0.00%	7	0.01%
>= 84	-	0.00%	1	0.00%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Discount Rate (%)	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
3.00 < 4.00	€ 455,440,632.18	84.92%	39,785	79.16%
4.00 < 5.00	€ 73,047,056.53	13.62%	9,354	18.61%
5.00 < 6.00	€ 7,546,870.54	1.41%	1,071	2.13%
6.00 < 7.00	€ 230,878.90	0.04%	42	0.08%
7.00 < 8.00	€ 34,238.17	0.01%	9	0.02%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Balloon Payment as % of Car Sale Price	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
0.00 < 10.00	€ 157,301,864.00	29.33%	23,692	47.14%
10.00 < 20.00	€ 22,189,922.98	4.14%	2,346	4.67%
20.00 < 30.00	€ 45,013,472.54	8.39%	3,761	7.48%
30.00 < 40.00	€ 102,067,449.01	19.03%	7,657	15.23%
40.00 < 50.00	€ 141,273,267.96	26.34%	8,733	17.38%
50.00 < 60.00	€ 62,111,943.03	11.58%	3,684	7.33%
60.00 < 70.00	€ 6,055,681.63	1.13%	372	0.74%
70.00 < 80.00	€ 286,075.17	0.05%	16	0.03%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Balloon Payment as % of Initial Balance	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
0.00 < 10.00	€ 153,895,586.18	28.70%	23,164	46.09%
10.00 < 20.00	€ 11,704,153.33	2.18%	1,310	2.61%
20.00 < 30.00	€ 27,352,320.40	5.10%	2,515	5.00%
30.00 < 40.00	€ 63,874,986.96	11.91%	5,321	10.59%
40.00 < 50.00	€ 106,223,238.91	19.81%	7,315	14.55%
50.00 < 60.00	€ 112,538,986.11	20.98%	6,919	13.77%
60.00 < 70.00	€ 49,688,100.72	9.26%	3,032	6.03%
70.00 < 80.00	€ 11,002,164.42	2.05%	684	1.36%
80.00 < 90.00	€ 20,139.29	0.00%	1	0.00%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Year of Origiantion of the Loans	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
2015	€ 675.37	0.00%	3	0.01%
2016	€ 74,784.78	0.01%	54	0.11%
2017	€ 259,131.08	0.05%	117	0.23%
2018	€ 12,977,564.66	2.42%	2,498	4.97%
2019	€ 94,134,376.06	17.55%	11,169	22.22%
2020	€ 153,931,956.23	28.70%	15,783	31.40%
2021	€ 154,189,962.36	28.75%	12,951	25.77%
2022	€ 120,731,225.78	22.51%	7,686	15.29%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Borrower Initial Down Payment	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
0.0000% < 10.0000%	€ 191,856,784.17	35.77%	18,323	36.46%
10.0000% < 20.0000%	€ 166,928,718.37	31.13%	12,317	24.51%
20.0000% < 30.0000%	€ 92,752,261.14	17.29%	7,959	15.84%
30.0000% < 40.0000%	€ 46,510,614.31	8.67%	4,859	9.67%
40.0000% < 50.0000%	€ 21,640,655.90	4.04%	2,971	5.91%
50.0000% < 60.0000%	€ 10,310,028.90	1.92%	1,921	3.82%
60.0000% < 70.0000%	€ 4,215,608.34	0.79%	1,001	1.99%
70.0000% < 80.0000%	€ 1,572,695.85	0.29%	498	0.99%
80.0000% < 90.0000%	€ 397,085.50	0.07%	252	0.50%
90.0000% < 100.0000%	€ 115,223.84	0.02%	160	0.32%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Original Loan to Value (%)	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
< 10.00	€ 114,672.48	0.02%	159	0.32%
10.00 < 20.00	€ 382,195.75	0.07%	243	0.48%
20.00 < 30.00	€ 1,577,362.87	0.29%	504	1.00%
30.00 < 40.00	€ 4,158,141.95	0.78%	984	1.96%
40.00 < 50.00	€ 9,980,532.55	1.86%	1,853	3.69%
50.00 < 60.00	€ 21,634,503.48	4.03%	3,005	5.98%
60.00 < 70.00	€ 46,676,683.84	8.70%	4,882	9.71%
70.00 < 80.00	€ 91,977,580.38	17.15%	7,884	15.69%
80.00 < 90.00	€ 167,679,783.65	31.27%	12,395	24.66%
90.00 < 100.00	€ 41,130,121.29	7.67%	3,012	5.99%
=100.00	€ 150,988,098.08	28.15%	15,340	30.52%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Region	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
Baden-Württemberg	€ 66,472,166.75	12.39%	6,386	12.71%
Bayern	€ 55,375,021.42	10.33%	5,141	10.23%
Berlin	€ 3,864,048.26	0.72%	342	0.68%
Brandenburg	€ 32,050,089.54	5.98%	2,888	5.75%
Bremen	€ 2,102,764.96	0.39%	240	0.48%
Hamburg	€ 1,462,576.68	0.27%	142	0.28%
Hessen	€ 58,741,023.48	10.95%	5,258	10.46%
Mecklenburg-Vorpomme	€ 8,394,817.91	1.57%	754	1.50%
Niedersachsen	€ 33,281,785.64	6.21%	3,232	6.43%
Nordhein-Westfalen	€ 115,209,208.31	21.48%	10,860	21.61%
Rheinland-Pfalz	€ 34,474,110.18	6.43%	3,201	6.37%
Saarland	€ 22,311,057.36	4.16%	2,068	4.11%
Sachsen	€ 42,671,240.63	7.96%	4,202	8.36%
Sachsen-Anhalt	€ 13,431,973.62	2.50%	1,296	2.58%
Schleswig Holstein	€ 33,262,818.11	6.20%	3,049	6.07%
Thüringen	€ 13,194,973.47	2.46%	1,202	2.39%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Car Makers	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
Citroen	€ 178,463,042.71	33.28%	18,582	36.97%
DS	€ 7,335,505.14	1.37%	503	1.00%
Others	€ 15,044,725.07	2.81%	2,002	3.98%
Peugeot	€ 335,456,403.40	62.55%	29,174	58.05%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



Fuel Type	Total Current Principal Balance	% Total Current Balance	Number of Loans	% Number of Loans
Diesel	€ 269,954,638.81	50.34%	23,257	46.27%
Electric	€ 18,279,307.71	3.41%	938	1.87%
Hybrid	€ 30,228,699.48	5.64%	1,605	3.19%
No Data	€ 3,138,441.57	0.59%	250	0.50%
Petrol	€ 214,698,588.75	40.03%	24,211	48.17%
Grand Total	€ 536,299,676.32	100.00%	50,261	100.00%



#### Disclaimer

Disclaimer - This report has been prepared for current Noteholders and is for the purposes of information and convenient reference only. It is not intended as an offer of finance. This report is being directed at Noteholders who are persons with professional experience in matters relating to investments and is not intended for distribution to, or use by, private customers. This document is not intended for distribution in the United States or to U.S. persons.

This report is confidential. Distribution of this report, or of the information contained in it, to any person other than an original recipient (or to such recipient's advisors) is prohibited. Reproduction of this report, in whole or in part, or disclosure of any of its contents without the prior consent of HSBC Bank plc is prohibited.

Some information included in this report is estimated, approximated or projected. The information contained in this report has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but none of the Issuer, any affiliate of the Issuer, any Transaction Party or HSBC Bank plc makes any representation or warranty (express or implied) of any nature or accepts any responsibility or liability of any kind for completeness or accuracy of the content of this report or for any loss or damage (whether direct, indirect, consequential or other) arising out of reliance upon this report. Information in this document has not been independently verified by HSBC Bank plc.

This document is not intended to provide and should not be relied upon for tax, legal or accounting advice or as a recommendation to purchase or sell investments. Noteholders should consult their tax, legal, accounting or other advisors if required.

The foregoing does not exclude or restrict any obligation that HSBC Bank plc may have under the Prudential Regulation Authority/ Financial Conduct Authority Rules, or any liability that it may incur under the Prudential Regulation Authority/ Financial Conduct Authority Rules or the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (or any amendment thereof) for breach of any such obligation.

HSBC Bank plc is authorised in the United Kingdom by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority and is a member of the HSBC Group of companies. HSBC Bank plc's registered office is at 8 Canada Square, London, E14 5HQ.